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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2023 10:33 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: 67 new minerals added at Betts minerals: new from Tucson, plus Miller thumbnail 

collection

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Mineral Collection Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

 
67 all new minerals were posted at John Betts 
- Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for new 
minerals added to my web site. 
This week includes new minerals from my 
Tucson buying trip and the fourth set of 
minerals from a new Miller thumbnail collection 
acquired.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL 

POSTED: 
- Quartz var. Firefly Quartz with large 
moveable bubble in petroleum-filled cavity  
- Dioptase on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, 
Namibia 
- Cuprite var. Chalcotrichite from Bisbee, Warren District, Arizona 
- Malachite (fibrous form) from Mindingi, 60 km W of Likasi, DRC 
- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Vesuvianite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Pentagonite on Stilbite coated with Mordenite from Wagholi Quarry, India 
- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Pyrite from Madan District, Bulgaria 
- Brookite from Nausherwani Workings, Char Kohan, Pakistan 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Brack Prospect, East Glastonbury, Connecticut 
- Wulfenite from Rowley Mine, 20 km northwest of Theba, Arizona 
- Topaz from Mogok District, Myanmar (Burma) 
- Elbaite var Watermelon Tourmaline from Pederneira Mine, Brazil 
- Elbaite var. Bi-colored Tourmaline from Brazil 
- Semseyite from Herja Mine (Kisbanya), Romania 
- Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
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- Grossular Garnet from Russia (Type Locality for Grossular Garnet) 
- Narsarsukite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Cuprite from Dzhezkazgan, Kazakhstan 
- Datolite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Calcite (twinned crystals) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Vanadinite on Barite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Acanthite pseudomorphs after Argentite from Guanajuato, Mexico 
- Andradite Garnet from Marki Khel, Spin Ghar Mountains, Afghanistan 
- Senarmontite from Djebel Hammimat, Algeria 
- Rhodochrosite, Pyrite, Tetrahedrite, Quartz from Pachapaqui District, Peru 
- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona 
- Realgar and Calcite with Orpiment from Getchell Mine, Nevada 
- Mottramite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Autunite and Meta-autunite from Daybreak Mine, Washington 
- Titanite (twinned crystals) with Chlorite from Hunza Valley, Pakistan 
- Mesolite from Deshgaon, Khandwa District, India 
- Ilmenite and Rutile on Quartz from Davis Farm, Bethel, Vermont 
- Quartz var. Smoky Scepter Formation from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Lepidolite and Elbaite Tourmaline on Albite from Pederneira Mine, Brazil 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz on Milky Quartz from Deer Hill, Maine 
- Corundum from Kenya 
- Rutile on Quartz from Davis Farm, Bethel, Vermont 
- Stilbite from Houdaille Quarry, Montclair State University, New Jersey 
- Barite from Elk Creek, South Dakota 
- Calcite from Marble Mountain Quarry, 15.7 km SW of Grants Pass, Oregon 
- Kurnakovite from Kramer District, Boron, California 
- Pseudobrookite from Topaz Mountain, Thomas Range, Utah 
- Rutile on Quartz from Davis Farm, Bethel, Vermont 
- Rutile and Hematite from Novo Horizonte, Brazil 
- Siderite on Quartz from Príbram, Czech Republic 
- Spessartine Garnet and Hyalite Opal from Tongbei-Yunling District, China 
- Fluorapatite from Furka Tunnel, Switzerland 
- Edenite from Wilberforce, Canada 

  
 
  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  

  

 

 

      

  

John Betts Fine Minerals | 215 West 98 Street, No. 2F, New York, NY 10025  

Unsubscribe webmineral@gmail.com  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  

Sent by j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com powered by
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


